

SENATE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE REPORT

Chair of Committee

March 13, 2023
Date

Committee on Education.

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

HB23-1001 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable recommendation:

- 1 Amend reengrossed bill, page 5, line 18, strike "(2)(b); **repeal** (2)(a) and
- 2 (2)(c);" and substitute "(2);".

- 3 Page 6, line 20, strike "must:" and substitute "must BE LIABLE FOR AN
- 4 OUTSTANDING BALANCE ON A QUALIFIED LOAN."

- 5 Page 6, line 21, strike "(a) ~~Graduate~~" and substitute "(a) ~~Graduate~~".

- 6 Page 6, line 23, strike "(b) Meet licensure requirements pursuant to" and
- 7 substitute "~~(b) Meet licensure requirements pursuant to~~".

- 8 Page 6, line 24, strike "~~(1)(a)~~ ARTICLE 60.5 OF TITLE 22; AND" and
- 9 substitute "~~(1)(a)~~";".

- 10 Page 6, line 25, strike "(c) ~~Enter~~" and substitute "~~(c) Enter~~".

- 11 Page 6, after line 27 insert:

- 12 "~~(d) Be liable for an outstanding balance on a qualified loan.~~".

- 13 "**SECTION 6.** In Session Laws of Colorado 2022, section 9 of
- 14 chapter 239, **amend** (1) as follows:
- 15 Section 9. **Appropriation.** (1) (a) For the 2022-23 state fiscal
- 16 year, \$720,612 is appropriated to the department of education. This
- 17 appropriation is from the general fund. To implement this act, the
- 18 department may use this appropriation as follows:
- 19 (a) (I) ~~\$689,737~~ \$371,887 for the office of professional services,
- 20 which amount is based on an assumption that the department will require

1 an additional 3.6 FTE; and
2 (b) (II) \$30,875 for information technology services; AND
3 (III) \$317,850 FOR A PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.
4 (b) ANY MONEY APPROPRIATED IN SUBSECTION (1)(a)(III) OF THIS
5 SECTION NOT EXPENDED PRIOR TO JULY 1, 2023, IS FURTHER
6 APPROPRIATED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR THE 2023-24 AND
7 2024-25 STATE FISCAL YEARS FOR THE SAME PURPOSE." .

8 Renumber succeeding section accordingly.

** ** ** ** **